



# Ahmad Ismail

## Profile

With extensive experience as both a web and game developer, I offer a potent fusion of innovation and expertise to enhance your team. I've not only created captivating gaming experiences and user-friendly websites but also designed diverse systems. My strong problem-solving skills and adaptability make me a valuable asset to tackle any challenge head-on.

## Employment History

### Account Manager, TTEC - GOOGLE PROJECT, Krakow, Poland

AUGUST 2022

- Install tags to the websites
- Use Google Tag Manager and Google Analytics to implement conversion tracking and enhanced conversion
- Analyze campaign results and ensure best practices are being followed
- Monitor campaigns closely to meet budgets and spend efficiently
- Lead status calls with customers
- Use data to optimize campaigns and improve performance
- Develop effective campaign strategies to maximize performance
- Provide reports and insights on campaign metrics to clients
- Assist in all aspects of campaign production, including ad unit production, campaign creation, targeting implementation, troubleshooting, etc.
- Backup the team with the tags solutions skills
- Giving sessions to explain tag implantation

### Web Developer, Dokan Of Gamers Trading F.Z.E , Ajman, United Arab Emirates

JULY 2020 – JULY 2022

- Develop and implement web solutions using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and other web technologies
- Collaborate with designers and UI/UX teams to create visually appealing and user-friendly web interfaces
- Troubleshoot and fix technical issues and bugs in websites and applications
- Implement security measures to protect websites from potential cyber threats
- Optimize website performance for faster loading and improved user experience
- Coordinate with backend developers to integrate front-end functionality
- Stay updated with industry trends and adopt best practices in web development
- Conduct testing and quality assurance to ensure proper functionality
- Seek continuous learning opportunities to enhance web development skills

### Game Manager, WONDERLAND GAMES MEDIA FZ LLC, Dubai, United Arab Emirates

FEBRUARY 2018 – JULY 2020

- Support the Product Owner or/and Product Manager in achieving their product vision
- Plan and moderate project meetings
- Deliver presentations on the project progress
- Ensure the transparency of taken actions
- Support the team with knowledge in C++, Python, and LUA

## Details

Kraków

Poland

+48 787 841 340

[contact@ahmadoqsrawi.com](mailto:contact@ahmadoqsrawi.com)

## Links

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmadoqsrawi>

<https://ahmadoqsrawi.com>

## Skills

Python

HTML

CSS

Java Script

Java

C++

Analytical Skills

Market Analysis

Critical Thinking

Attention to Detail

Teamwork

Time Management

CRM

Cold Calling

ROI

Pitching Ideas

Sales

Marketing Strategy

B2B

Business Development

- Motivate and support the team in achieving set goals
- Plan the project workflow

### **Game Developer, WONDERLAND GAMES MEDIA FZ LLC, Dubai, United Arab Emirates**

MAY 2017 – FEBRUARY 2018

- Coding the base engine of the game
- Translating design ideas into functional game code
- Generating game scripts
- Troubleshooting code and fixing bugs
- Using C++, C# and Python for most work tasks make these point in html

## **Education**

### **Bachelor's degree Security and Cyber-Security Management, Collegium Humanum, Warsaw, Poland**

SEPTEMBER 2022

### **Bachelor's degree Computer Science, IU International University of Applied Sciences, Bad Honnef, Germany**

SEPTEMBER 2022

## **Hobbies**

Photography  
Cooking  
Travelling  
Reading  
Camping  
Hiking

## **Languages**

English

---

Arabic

---